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5\' CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, STANISLAUS
Office of Academic Programs, (209) 664-6638
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DATE: October 1, 2015

TO: Faculty and Staff

FROM: Koni Stone, Chair
University Educational Policies Committee

SUBJECT: University Educational Policies Committee Meeting
Thursday, October 8, 2015, 2:00-4:00 p.m., MSR 200

Agenda

L Call to Order

IL Approval of Agenda

III. Approval of Minutes of September 24, 2015

Iv.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

KS:rle

Announcements/Reports

Subcommittee/Committee Reports

A. Assessment of Student Learning Subcommittee Minutes (4/29/15)

B. General Education Subcommittee Minutes (4/28/15, 9/4/15)

C. Graduate Council Minutes (4/30/15

D. Technology and Learning Subcommittee Minutes (4/23/15)

E. University Writing Committee Minutes (4/21/15)

Old Business

A. Policy for Change of Major, Adding a Second Major, Adding an Additional Minor (#1)
B. Academic Program Review: Cognitive Studies (BA) (#2) deferred until formal report is received
C. Technology and Learning Subcommittee Year-End Report for 2014/15 (#4)

D. Review of the Two-Pass Registration System (#5)

E. Course Time Modules (#10)

New Business

A.

B.

C.

D.

Course Proposal Form and GE Goals and Outcomes (#13) (from GE Subcommittee)

New Concentration: Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Science in Chemistry, Concentration in
Biochemistry (#12a)

Program Revision: Bachelor of Arts in Chemistry / Bachelor of Arts in Chemistry,
Concentration in Biochemistry (#12b)

Program Revision: Bachelor of Science in Chemistry / Bachelor of Science in Chemistry,
Concentration in Biochemistry (#12c)

Other (information only)

Adjournment



